

A group of skiers remotely triggered this slide on Sunday (2/5) near Cooke City. One was partially buried and there were no injuries.

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Feb 6, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Feb 8,</u> 2017 Cooke City, 2017-02-05